RONNELL WAINSCOTT

Profile

I am an experienced teacher committed to educating and preparing students for productive and successful lives. I want to provide them with an enlightening and interesting experience in my classroom and encourage them to continue learning as a life-long endeavor.

Career

1966 Teacher Stewart Elementary School

Substitute teacher for a fourth-grade class. Status changed to teacher by late January. Taught all subjects, supervised lunchroom, field trips, and recess

1966-1999 Teacher La Marque ISD

Taught 7th and 8th grade social studies and English from 1966-1972. Classes Included various levels of learning and skills in Texas History, US History, and World History.

Taught 10th grade World History and 11th grade U.S. History as well as English II and English IV from 1972 -1999. Classes included various levels of abilities and skills. Coached UIL Ready Writing. Served as Social Studies Department Chair 1994- 1999

1988-1998 Adjunct Instructor College of the Mainland

Taught Western Civilization two semesters each year.

1999-2021 Teacher Liberty High School

Taught English II, World History Pre-AP, U.S. History AP. Coached UIL Social Studies. Served as Department Chair 2015-2021

2014-2021 Teacher Lee College

Taught U.S. History as Dual Credit as well as college credit

2021-present Teacher Texas City High School

Taught English II. Currently assigned U.S. History Dual Credit (UT On Ramps and College of the Mainland)

Education

University of Texas Bachelor of Arts (Dual Majors: English and History)

University of Houston at Clear Lake City Master of Arts (Major: History)

Skills

Effective in establishing a stable and rigorous learning environment Familiar with multiple approaches to teaching students with various learning abilities Capable of working in many different environments and under deadline pressure